		October 4,			
		10:00 - 11:0	00 a.m.		
Dial	· · ·		os://montereycty.zoom.us/j/2		
Meet		IOTE: Pursuant to Governor Nev Aembers and participants will a		I-25-20, all B	oard
	g Members for Quorum*	Agency	Representing		Present
	Sargenti - Chair	Monterey County Regional Fire	Fire Districts		
Steve Adams - Vice Chair		City of King	South County Cities		
	es McKee	County of Monterey	County of Monterey CAO		
	Mineau (Representative)	Monterey County Sheriff	Monterey County Sheriff		
	larvey	City of Pacific Grove	South Peninsula Cities		
Aaron		City of Sand City	North Peninsula Cities		
	Carrigan ired Non-Voting Advisors**	City of Salinas	City of Salinas		Drocort
	nn Magoski or Designee	Agency Emergency Communications Dept.	Representing Director of Emergency Communi	cations	Present
	enz Panholzer or Vice Chair	City of Monterey – Fire Dept.	Emergency Communications Op		
	CALL TO ORDER A	ND INTRODUCTIONS		David Sarg	
					-
	ADDITIONS AND C	ORRECTIONS TO THE AG	ENDA	David Sarg	-
1.		AGENDA ITEMS:		David Sarg	genti
1. 2.					genti genti
	Approval of 8/2/2021 Budget/Billing	AGENDA ITEMS: Meeting Minutes - Action Ite		David Sarg	genti genti
	Approval of 8/2/2021 Budget/Billing • FY2021/22 Q2 Co Resolution No. 22-00 result of the continuir	AGENDA ITEMS: Meeting Minutes - Action Ite ollections Update 1 - Action Item - ATTACHM ng COVID-19 pandemic state neeting in person would prese	em - <i>ATTACHMENT 1</i> ENT 2 - Finding that, as a of emergency declared by	David Sarg	genti genti ht
2.	Approval of 8/2/2021 Budget/Billing • FY2021/22 Q2 Co Resolution No. 22-00 result of the continuir Governor Newsom, n health or safety of atte Director's Report • Bargaining Updat • Safety Fence/ Par • CAD Update	AGENDA ITEMS: Meeting Minutes - Action Ite ollections Update 1 - Action Item - ATTACHM ag COVID-19 pandemic state neeting in person would prese endees.	em - ATTACHMENT 1 ENT 2 - Finding that, as a of emergency declared by ent imminent risks to the	David Sarg David Sarg John Vaug	genti genti ht Hansen
2.	Approval of 8/2/2021 Budget/Billing • FY2021/22 Q2 Co Resolution No. 22-00 result of the continuir Governor Newsom, n health or safety of attr Director's Report • Bargaining Upda • Safety Fence/ Par • CAD Update • CLETS I • CueHit Software	AGENDA ITEMS: Meeting Minutes - Action Ite ollections Update 1 - Action Item - ATTACHM og COVID-19 pandemic state neeting in person would prese endees. te rking Lot Repaving Project – Purpose Code Button – New Service	em - ATTACHMENT 1 ENT 2 - Finding that, as a of emergency declared by ent imminent risks to the Funding Options	David Sarg David Sarg John Vaug Katherine	genti genti ht Hansen Iagoski

7.	NGEN	Steve Paxton					
	Bryant Canyon						
8.	Future Board items	All					
	ADJOURNMENT						
Attachments:							
• Attachment 1 – August 2, 2021 Meeting Minutes							
• Attachment 2 – Resolution No. 22-001							
• A	Attachment 3 – July & August 2021 ECD Operations Report						
NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING: November 1, 2021							
	Meeting Location: <u>https://montereycty.zoom.us/j/2706048975</u>						